

Date 30 July 2026
Your Ref
Our Ref 11638

Enquiries to Richard Mutch
Extension 35687
Direct Line 0131 465 5687
loth.freedomofinformation@nhs.scot
richard.mutch@nhs.scot

Dear

ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION – ZEBRA CROSSING

I write in response to your request for information in relation to the zebra crossing at the Royal Infirmary of Edinburgh.

Question:

- Please can you provide the estimated cost of the proposed project to redesign and relocate the Little France zebra crossing at the RIE.

Answer:

Cost of the redesign and relocation of the 'Zebra' Pedestrian Crossing – £91,693.00 (less vat)

Question:

- In addition, please can I have all minutes of the Short Life Working Group created to consider this change and other traffic management changes.

Answer:

- Short Life Working Group – no note in relation to the zebra crossing.
- We have a Little France Traffic Management Group but there is not a full minute of this meeting taken.

As per Regulation 10(4)(a) formally I must advise that we do not hold minutes in relation to this.

I hope the information provided helps with your request.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request, you do have the right to request us to review it. Your request should be made within 40 working days of receipt of this letter, and we will reply within 20 working days of receipt. If our decision is unchanged following a review and you remain dissatisfied with this, you then have the right to make a formal complaint to the Scottish Information Commissioner within 6 months of receipt of our review response. You can do this by using the Scottish Information Commissioner's Office online appeals service at www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal. If you remain dissatisfied with the Commissioner's response you then have the option to appeal to the Court of Session on a point of law.

If you require a review of our decision to be carried out, please write to the FOI Reviewer at the email address at the head of this letter. The review will be undertaken by a Reviewer who was not involved in the original decision-making process.

FOI responses (subject to redaction of personal information) may appear on NHS Lothian's Freedom of Information website at: <https://org.nhsllothian.scot/FOI/Pages/default.aspx>

Yours sincerely

ALISON MACDONALD
Executive Director, Nursing
Cc: Chief Executive